
Bid Bulletin No. (1) 

 

Supply, lay & compacting of asphaltic concrete wearing course at Al 
Jabalain byway road, Al Jabalain Locality of White Nile State, Sudan 

ITB/KRT/19/043 
 

No, Chip-seal machinery should be 

provided   

All culverts, ditches, bituminous and other 

finishing will be managed separately 

As per specifications it should be 50mm 

layer.  

 

Is it possible receive advance payment 

against bank guarantee? 

Not Applicable, please refer to Date Sheet 

Point 8. 

Is performance bond required? If yes, are 

insurance companies accepted? 

Not Applicable, please refer to Date Sheet 

Point 14. 

is bid security required? If yes, are 

insurance companies accepted? 

Not Applicable, please refer to Date Sheet 

Point 7. 

Is it possible to receive payment outside 

Sudan? 

Please refer to Date Sheet Point 15. 

Will there be an organized site visit? If not, 

who is our contract to organize a trip? 

We encourage bidders to conduct a site 

visit at any time during (8th – 16th 

October 2019 ) in coordination with 

ministry of infrastructure & urban 

development/ White Nile. 

please they should contact: 

 

Mr. Sadam Kamal/ director road and 

Bridges/ Kosti     Tel. 0912333872 

Eng. Yahia SALIM / team leader -  UN-

Habitat          Tel. 0915984187 & 

0122326230  



 

Will there be a tender meeting in Khartoum? No, bidders are advised to send their 

clarifications and answers will be posted 

in the e-Tendering system.  

How are the evaluation percentages for 

technical and financial proposal? 

Please refer to Data Sheet Point 28.  

No percentage will be used the method is 

“Non-discretionary “Pass” or “Fail” rating 

on the detailed contents of the Schedule 

of Requirements and Technical 

Specifications “ 


